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McCarthy, Miriam e

From: John.Jenkins |G

Sent: 21 December 2001 16:93
To: McCarthy, Miriam
Subject: Re: HYPONATRAEMIA

Mirilam

Hope you had a good break by the time you read this. I am happy with the
document. My only comment on the poster (which looks very well) 1is that

the
title might be better to avoid specifying IV flulds as we also highlight

the dangers of inappropriate oral fluids in sick children. Could we

simply
leave out the subtitle?

_Rest wishes

it

Reply Separator

Subject: HYPONATRAEMIA
Author: "McCarthy, Miriam" <Miriam.McCarthy|y 2t

UNITED HOSPITALS
Date: 12/20/01 9:28 AM

Following SAC surgery and the medical directors meeting last

week I have had
feedback that we should include some reference tto .18% saline

and I have
added one very brief statement in under 'choice of fluids' and

¢ would be
o happy to have your views. I have made a few other minor

ammnedments

- Changed title
- refer to child rather than children where possible

- added reference to overhydration ( is this redundant or worth
keeping)

Happy to receive all comments- I will be on leave from 21st Dec

until 2nd
Jan but hope to finalise changes and get to the printers 1in

early
January.

I have also attached a first draft from printers -

presentation looks
good-I thought an A2 would be the right size( twice as big as

A3) and that
about 300 should provide one for all clinical rooms/ nursing

stations in
paediatric units. Ignore content in this version -using a

previous

draft.
DHSSPS

I think/ hope this 1s our final lap.

N

Many thanks for all your help in drafting these gudelines. ﬁqﬁiz =
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vostmaster
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Merry Christmas

Miriam <<hypo20dec.doc>> <<WallChar.pdf>>

(See attached file: hypo20dec.doc)
(See attached file: WallChar.pdf)
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This e-mail may have been sent by the author as a personal communication

and the views and comments expregssed herein are not necessarily
reflective of the policies or opinions of United Hospital HSS Trust.
This

message may contain information which is legally privileged and/orx
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified

that
any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this

information is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this message 1in
error, please notify us by telePhoning— immediately

during United Kingdom business hours, or by e-mailing us at
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